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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon s.21(1)(b)
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Vigneault, David; Diogo, Brigitte

Subject: 4:00 p.m. Update - First Nations Protests

What's New

o New Brunswick Green Party Leader, David Coon, has called for a free vote in the Legislature on suspending
¥ shale gas licences.

Bail hearings for the six protesters arrested last Thursday following a violent clash with the RCMP continue to
move slowly. One protester has been denied bail and will remain in custody until his next court appearance

on November 1. 2013.

We are not aware of any protests that occurred today though a number of smaller activities may happen over
» the next week.

e The Chief of the Elsipogtog First Nation, Aaron Sock, is to meet with the New Brunswick Premier, David
Alward, this week to discuss the dispute though a date and time have yet to be confirmed.

2013-12-19
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 4.04 PM s.21(1)(b)
To: Vigneault, David; Diogo, Brigitte

Subject: 4:00 p.m. Update - First Nations Protests

What’s New

« One protest was planned for today while a number of smaller activities may occur over the next week.
- B

The Chief of the Elsipogtog First Nation, Aaron Sock, is to meet with the New Brunswick Premier, David Alward, later
this week to discuss the dispute though a date and time have yet to be confirmed.

Premier Alward and his Energy Minister, Craig Leonard, have defended the provincial government’s record in
. consulting First Nations communities on shale gas development. Both indicated that consultations have been
extensive and more will occur if oil and gas reserves are discovered during exploration to ensure the environment is
I protected and that First Nations people benefit from development.

Bail hearings for the six protesters arrested last Thursday following a violent clash with the RCMP are moving slower
than expected and may not be completed today.

The caravan that left from Vancouver for Rexton, New Brunswick earlier this week to support the protests appears to
be far smaller than reported on Monday, which suggested that about 80 people could be involved.
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 4:38 PM
To: Vigneault, David; Diogo, Brigitte
Subject: 4:00 p.m Update - First Nations Protests
s.21(1)(b)
What’s New

e The Green Party of New Brunswick has called for a public inquiry into the violence that occurred at last Thursday's
protest.

¢ The New Brunswick Anti-shale Gas Alliance, an advisory body to a coalition of 28 community groups across the
province opposed to shale gas, held a news conference this morning. It supported the call for a public inquiry and

called for greater accountability of the RCMP. The Alliance also advised of its intent to raise $100,000 to litigate the
provincial government to halt shale gas development.

New Brunswick Premier, David Alward, stated to the media that he hopes SWN Resources, the company that is the
focus of protests in Rexton, will resume operations. The Premier indicated that the development of an environmentally
responsible shale gas industry in the province in consultation with First Nations could foster greater prosperity.

Bail hearings for three of the six male protesters held in custody since last Thursday were scheduled for today with the

balance to occur on Wednesday. The six protesters face a total of 37 charges, which include mischief, threats and
obstructing a police officer.

The number of First Nations protests continues to decline with none scheduled until Saturday according to the ldle No
More website.
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 5:01 PM

To: Vigneault, David; Diogo, Brigitte s.21(1)(b)
Subject: 5:00 p.m. Update - First Nations Protests

What's New

- The New Brunswick Assembly of First Nations' Chiefs issued a statement calling for the
provincial government to suspend all shale gas exploration permits until a peaceful
solution to the present dispute is negotiated.

- The Chief of the Elsipogtog First Nation, Baron Sock, held a news conference and
condemned the RCMP response to the protest last Thursday, which ended in violence and
arrests. He also criticized the RCMP's aerial surveillance and stated that his community
will continue to oppose shale gas exploration.

- Bail hearings for the six to eight protesters kept in custody over the weekend were
deferred as defence counsel requested more time to review the charges. Three bail
hearings will occur tomorrow with the remainder to be addressed on Wednesday.

- The court rejected the request from SWN Resources, the company attempting to conduct
shale gas exploration near the Elsipogtog First Nation, to indefinitely extend an

injunction barring protests from impeding its seismic testing. The injunction will expire
today.

+ No reasons were provided for rejecting the injunction extension but the judge will issue
a written decision.

.+ Grand Chief of the Assembly of Manitoba Chiefs, Derek Nepinak, who is in New Brunswick
to support the Elsipogtog First Nation, has called for a First Ministers Meeting on
resource sharing. The Assembly of First Nations Ontario Regional Chief, Stan Beardy,
indicated to the media that he will travel to Rexton, New Brunswick if the RCMP response
escalates.

-~
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Voogd, Gordon

Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / DocumBﬁ%‘HNGfghé en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a I'information.

s.15(1)
From: Voogd, Gordon s.16(1)
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 2:16 PM

To:  Vigneault, David | s-21(1)(k)
Cc: Diogo, Brigitte

Subject: 10:00 a.m. Call Update - First Nations Protests
What’s New

e The number of First Nations protests continues to decline with three events planned for today, one of which
will occur at the Canadian consulate in Minneapolis. ©~

The situation in New Brunswick remains calm with no highway blockades reported in the province or other
parts of Atiantic Canada at this time.

2013-12-19
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s:15(1)

Voogd, Gordon

s.16(1)
From: Voogd, Gordon
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 9:27 AM
To: Diogo, Brigitte s.21(1)(b)
Subject: USE THIS VERSION - Update on First Nations Protests - NSA Meeting with PM

I just added cne bullet on renewed call expected from NB Chiefs for peaceful protests
and to not use road blockades .

#he number of First Nations protests continues to decline with less than three
planned for today though one is scheduled for Saint John’s, New Brunswick.

New Brunswick Premier, David Alward, and Chief of the Elsipogtog First Nation,
Raron Sock, are to resume their discussions this week about resolving the dispute though
it is unknown when the next meeting i1s scheduled.

The media is reporting that the New Brunswick Association of First Nations Chief
will reiterate their call for all protests to be peaceful and to not involve road
blockades, further to the their statement on Saturday afternoon.
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a I'information.

Voogd, lGordon

—TO 1]
From: Diogo, Brigitte
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 9:22 AM s.16(1)
To: Cochrane, David
Cc: Voogd, Gordon; Vigneault, David; Dugovicova, Katarina
Subject: Update on First Nations Protests - s.21(1)(b)
Importance: High

For NSA/PM Brief.

Please find below an update on the FN protests around the country:

1. The number of First Nations protests continues to decline with less than three planned
for today thcugh one is scheduled for Saint John’s, New Brunswick.

3. The New Brunswick Premier, David Alward, and Chief of the Elsipogtog First Nation,
Aaron Sock, are to resume their discussions this week about resclving the dispute though

it is unknown when the next meeting is scheduled.
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon

Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2013 6:59 PM

To: Vigneault, David

Cc: Diogo, Brigitte

Subject: 6:00 p.m. Update - First Nations Protests s.21(1)(b)

What's New

Hundreds of people gathered at the Elsipogtog First Nation on Sunday afternoon
to discuss the ongoing protest over shale gas exploration. An apology was given to
journalists who had their vehicles and equipment seized by some protesters on Saturday.
The media was asked to leave the meeting when discussion turned to strategy.

'he number of upcoming protests remains small with less than five planned for
Monday though one is scheduled for Saint John’s, New Brunswick. Protests may receive
renewed attention and grow in coming days as four protesters arrested last week will
appear in court on Monday to face various charges, and decisions on injunctions filed by
the Elsipogtog First Nation and the company conducting shale gas exploration are expected.

The New Brunswick Premier, David Alward, and Chief of the Elsipogtog First
Nation, Aaron Sock, are to resume their discussions this week about resolving the dispute
though it is unknown when the next meeting is scheduled.
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Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a I'information.

Voogd, Gordon

EXEIO)
From: Voogd, Gordon
Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2013 11:05 AM s.16(1)
To: Vigneault, David
Cc: Diogo, Brigitte
Subject: 10:00 a.m. Call Update - First Nations Protests s.21(1)(b)

What's New

Members of the Elsipogtog First Nation will meet on Sunday to plan the next
steps in their opposition to shale gas exploration, which will be open to the public.
Grand Chief Derek Nepinak of the Assembly of Manitoba Chiefs will meet with the Elsipogtog
First Nation today in support of their actions.

,

No} g The number of protests continues to decline. Less than five are planned for

today according to the Idle No More website with one irotest ilanned for Saint JohnI New

¢levendSrunswick on Monday.
o >
reguedt

5
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$.16(2)
McClymont, Donnalyn
From: GOC-COG |
Sent: 2013-10-20 12:55 PM
To: _GOC Distribution List / Liste de distribution du COG
Subject: (232) Events-Related to the Shale Gas Protest, Rexton, NB (Information valid as of 12:00 EDT on
20 Oct 2013)

Attachments: Events Related to the Shale Gas Protest Rexton NB Matrix Version 6.xIsx
DISSEMINATION LEVEL: DL-1 Releasable to PIT EMOs, Cl Partners and EM Community

- (La version frangaise sera envoyée sous pli séparé.)
Please find attached the corresponding event matrix on Events Related to the Shale Gas Protest,
Rexton, NB. Information valid as of 12:00 EDT on 20 Oct 2013. For your convenience, new

information has been bolded.

Matrix provided to: F/P/T Contacts

Government Operations Centre/

Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel:

2013-12-09
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon s15(1)
Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2013 8:55 PM

To: Vigneault, David

Cc: Diogo, Brigitte s.21(1)(b)
Subject: First Nations Protest - 6:00 p.m. Update

What's New

. Five protesters in Rexton, New Brunswick, scene of the violent protest on
Thursday, seized a Global TV vehicle and a CTV vehicle plus media equipment earlier this
afternoon after threatening reporters. The reporters have now retrieved their vehicles and
equipment and provided statements to the RCMP, which is investigating.

The Assembly of First Nations' Chiefs in New Brunswick issued a statement this
afternoon condemning intimidation against the media and supporting a cooling off period.
The Chiefs called for all blockades to end and for all protests to be peaceful.

. Fracking demonstrations occurred today in Rexton, Sackville and Moncton without
physical violence. About 100 people gathered near Rexton and blocked one lane of Highway
134 while cthers blocked Highway 11 in the same area. The RCMP were on site and both
highways are now operating normally. Approximately 50 demonstrators in Sackville held

anti-shale gas signs on both sides cf the Main Street overpass while about 100 people
gathered in Moncton.
~

] The Grand Chief of the Assembly of Manitoba Chiefs (AMC), Derek Nepinak, is
gﬁavelling to the Elsipogtog First Nation today to demonstrate the AMC's support for the
orotests. Grand Chief Nepinak issued a statement yesterday criticizing the RCMP for
“unabashed violence and terrorism inflicted.against our indigenous Mi’kmaqg and non-
indigenous brothers and sisters who were peacefully assembled on their ancestral lands."
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$16(2)

Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon
Sent:  Saturday, October 19, 2013 5:19 PM

To: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP; Diogo, Brigitte;
Vigneault, David

Subject: Re: (232-13) Invitation; Teleconference - (Shale Gas Protest, Canada) on 20 Oct 2013 10:00 EDT/
Téléconférence - (Manifestations contre les gaz de schiste, Canada) le 20 octobre 2013 10h00 HAE

| will be attending and will confirm with the GOC directly. Thanks.

From: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP

Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2013 04:32 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Voogd, Gordon; Diogo, Brigitte; Vigneault, David

Subject: FW: (232-13) Invitation: Teleconference - (Shale Gas Protest, Canada) on 20 Oct 2013 10:00 EDT /
Téléconférence - (Manifestations contre les gaz de schiste, Canada) le 20 octobre 2013 10h00 HAE

Good Day,
Please acknowledge your attendance.

Thank you,
Crisis Management Cell / Cellule de gestion de crise
Security Operations / Opérations de la sécurité

lqpll Government of Canada Gouvernement du Canada
Privy Council Office Bureau du Consaeil privé

From: GOC-COG [mailto:

Sent: October-19-13 4:30 PM

To: _GOC Distribution List / Liste de distribution du COG

Cc: * GOC-Analysis / COG-Analyse; * GOC-SO0 / COG-APO

Subject: (232-13) Invitation: Teleconference - (Shale Gas Protest, Canada) on 20 Oct 2013 10:00 EDT /
Téléconférence - (Manifestations contre les gaz de schiste, Canada) le 20 octobre 2013 10h00 HAE

DISSEMINATION LEVEL: DL-1 Releasable to P/T EMOs, Cl Partners and EM Community

(La version frangaise suit)

Greetings,

On the morning of 17 Oct 2013, the RCMP served an injunction on protesters at an anti-shale gas
protest blocking a rural highway near Rexton, NB; resulting in a violent clash between RCMP and FN
members. A number of First Nations protests or demonstrations in response to the incident in Rexton,
NB, have occurred since 17 Oct. Numerous activities are planned for 19 and 21 Oct across Canada
and possibly in the United States. Organizers have called for peaceful actions.

The GOC requires your assistance and invites you to participate in a teleconference call to enhance
coordination and information sharing.

Operation Centres and individuals in receipt of this message are asked to acknowledge by e-mail that

they will participate and provide the name of their representative(s) on the teleconference. Please send
your replies to before 09:00 EDT on 20 Oct 2013.

2013-12-11
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5.16(2)
Coordinates are as follows:

Date: 20 Oct 2013
Time: 10:00 EDT
Phone number:
Toll-Free: " =
Conference ID Code:

You do not need a PIN.

(Please mute your phone when not speaking during the teleconference.)

R L T L L o L T Ty s o s )

NIVEAU DE DIFFUSION : ND-1 Diffusion @ 'OMU PT, aux partenaires des IE et aux groupes de
gestion des urgences

éalutations, .

Dans la matinée du 17 octobre 2013, la GRC a servi une injonction contre les manifestants lors d'une
manifestation anti-gaz de schiste bloquant une route rurale prés de Rexton, Nouveau-Brunswick:
occasionnant un violent affrontement entre la GRC et le membres de la communauté autochtone. Un
certain nombre de protestations et de manifestations ont survenues depuis |1 17 octobre, partout au
Canada, en réaction au précédent incident de Rexton. Un certain nombre de manifestations sont
planifiés pour la période du 19 au 21 octobre 2013 a travers le Canada et possiblement aux Etats-Unis.
Les organisateurs ont demandé que les actions demeurent pacifiques.

Le COG sollicite votre aide et vous invite a participer a une téléconférence pour améliorer la
coordination et 'échange de renseignements.

Les centres d’opérations et les personnes qui regoivent le présent message sont priés de confirmer par
courriel qu'ils participeront a la téléconférence et de fournir le(s) nom(s) de la (des) personne(s) qui les
représenteront alors. Veuillez envoyer vos réponses a avant 09 h 00
HAE, le 20 octobre 2013.

Voici les coordonnées

Date : 20 octobre 2013

Heure : 10 h 00 HAE

Téléphone :

Sans frais :

Code de la conférence :

Vous n'avez pas besoin de NIP.

(Veuillez-vous servir de la touche discrétion de votre téléphone quand vous ne parlez pas pendant la
téléconférence.)

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du aouvernement
Email/courriel: .

2013-12-11

000014



Pageilofjl

Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon

Sent:  Saturday, October 19, 2013 11:05 AM s.21(1)(b)
To: Vigneault, David

Cc: Diogo, Brigitte

Subject: First Nations Protests - 10:00 a.m. Call Update

What’s New

e New Brunswick Premier, David Alward, and the Chief of Elsipogtog First Nation, Aaron Sock, met on Friday
evening and agreed to a cooling off period in the shale gas dispute, which is reported to be a week. More
talks are scheduled for early next week. Premier Alward indicated to the media that a moratorium on shale
gas development is not under consideration.

e  Chief Sock issued a statement following the RCMP news conference on Friday, calling for calm and stating
that weapons have no place in peaceful protests.

»  ¥he number of protests in support of the Elsipogtog First Nation appears to be declining based on the Idle No
More website. Upwards of 20 are planned for today, including protests at the Canadian consulates in San
Francisco and New York, but less than five appear to be organized for Sunday at this time. T

2013-12-11
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon
Sent:  Saturday, October 19, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Robinson, Nicholas

Subject: FW: (232-13) Invitation: Teleconference - (Shale Gas Protest, Canada) on 19 Oct 2013 10:00 EDT/
Téléconférence - (Manifestations contre les gaz de schiste, Canada) le 19 octobre 2013 10h00 HAE

For your information and further to last evening’'s exchange ...

From: GOC-COG [mailto:

Sent: October-18-13 2:14 PM

To: _GOC Distribution List / Liste de distribution du COG

Subject: (232-13) Invitation: Teleconference - (Shale Gas Protest, Canada) on 19 Oct 2013 10:00 EDT /
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
protest blocking a rural highway near Rexton, NB. Due to violence which occurred later in the
afternoon of 17 Oct, the RCMP arrested at least 40 people for various offences. Following these,
various supporters of the protest called for peaceful actions of solidarity on 18 Oct and 19 Oct in
support of the protesters at Rexton using social media sites like Twitter and Facebook.

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
your replies to ! before 09:00 EDT on 19 Oct 2013.

Coordinates are as follows:

Date: 19 Oct 2013

Time: 10:00 EDT

Phone number:

Toll-Free:

Conference Code:

You do not need a PIN.

(Please mute your phone when not speaking during the teleconference.)

e e e e Jede oo de e R e B Ko de ke e ode do K Fo e e de e e e de e dedededededededede R e dededodede de ke dodede kedededo ok dode ke dodede dede ke ke Fe ke dedededede deok dode ke dedede ke dek ke dededededeode ke ke ok dededede ke kk kekedekdok

NIVEAU DE DIFFUSION : ND-1 Diffusion a FOMU PT, aux partenaires des IE et aux groupes de
gestion des urgences

_Salutations,

2013-12-11
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5.16(2)

Dans la matinée du 17 octobre 2013, la GRC a servi une injonction contre les manifestants lors d'une
manifestation anti-gaz de schiste bloquant une route rurale prés de Rexton, NB. En raison de la
violence qui a eu lieu plus tard dans I'aprés-midi du 17 octobre, la GRC a arrété au moins 40
personnes pour diverses infractions. Par |a suite, des partisans ont demandé des actions pacifiques de
solidarité le 18 octobre et le 19 octobre en soutien aux manifestants de Rexton en utilisant les sites de
médias sociaux comme Twitter et Facebook.

Le COG sollicite votre aide et vous invite a participer a une téléconférence pour améliorer la
coordination et I'échange de renseignements.

Les centres d’opérations et les personnes qui regoivent le présent message sont priés de confirmer par
courriel qu'ils participeront a la téléconférence et de fournir le(s) nom(s) de la (des) personne(s) qui les
représenteront alors. Veuillez envoyer vos réponses a avant 09 h 00
HAE, le 19 octobre 2013. ‘

Voici les coordonnées :

Date : 18 octobre 2013

Heure : 10 h 00 HAE

Téléphone :

Sans frais :

Code de la conférence :

Vous n’avez pas besoin de NIP.

(Veuillez-vous servir de la touche discrétion de votre téléphone quand vous ne parlez pas pendant la
téléconférence.)

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel: |

2013-12-11
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 6:00 PM

To: Diogo. Briaitte

Subject: s.16(1)
Importance: High s.21(1)(b)
Attachments:

For your review and to forward to David ...

What's New

First Nations protesters set up barrier cones along the centre of the highway this morning into Rexton, New Brunswick
where yesterday's violence occurred. Traffic was down to one lane but no police were on site.

Sympathy protests occurred along the Trans-Canada Highway in Nova Scotia near Membertou and Waycobah and on
the Canso Causeway. Traffic was halted on the Canso Causeway for a half hour but one lane was then opened with
police directing traffic.

An anti-fracking protest was held in downtown Halifax with police on site and directing traffic.

All of today's protests have been peaceful. Upwards of 50 protests in support of the Elsipogtog First Nation are
planned for today and over the weekend according to the Idle No More website. A handful will occur in the US and
include the Canadian consulates in New York and San Francisco.

Eight of the 40 people arrested on Thursday in the violent protest in Rexton, New Brunswick have been charged with
mischief, breach of an undertaking to keep the peace, unlawful confinement and obstruction. Another 31 have been
released and assigned court dates. Some of the protesters arrested will remain in jail over the weekend out of
concern that they will not respect the injunction if released. A bail hearing is scheduled for Monday morning.

The RCMP held a news conference this afternoon and reported that firearms were seized at the protest encampment
along with improvised explosive devices containing shrapnel, a large amount of ammunition, knives and bear spray
(see attached photos). The RCMP also reported that shots were fired from within the encampment and Molotov-style
explosives, rocks and bottles were thrown at officers, and that bear spray was used. Six RCMP vehicles were
destroyed by fire.

The RCMP indicated that death threats were made by protestors against members of a private security firm at the
compound of the company attempting to undertake shale gas exploration. In addition, an arson attempt was made
early this morning to the RCMP offices housed a building owned by Elsipogtog First Nation though only minor damage
occurred.

The RCMP indicated that its investigation is ongoing and additional charges are expected.

Justice Minister Peter MacKay has called for an end to confrontations and resumption of talks to resolve the dispute
over shale gas exploration.

New Brunswick Premier David Alward is meeting with the Chief of the Elsipogtog First Nation and other First Nations
leaders this afternoon.
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Williams, Christopher

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 1:52 PM

To: Robinson, Nicholas

Cc: Voogd, Gordon

Subject: FYI - Statement and news release to be sent shortly by J Div on Shale gas matter

Attachments: photo1_1.jpg; photo2_1.jpg; Key messages_translated.docx; Key messages_translated_1.docx
FYl — See below and attached:

P00 VPO POPOCOIPOOPPOIOPOPPOOOOSIPOOPOPOOP NP POOOOORRPOOPPOOOORPORNOONOORTOIOINIOINOPIOISIOPOISTREDS

RCMP respond to serious threat to public safety; explosives, firearms and knives seized, Rexton, N.B.
Photo 1: some of the explosive devices seized at the scene
Photo 2: firearms, knives, ammunition and bear spray seized at the scene

The RCMP seized a number of firearms from an encampment at a protest site set up along Highway 134 in
Rexton on October 17, 2013. Police also discovered improvised explosive devices, a large amount of
ammunition, knives and bear spray.

During yesterday’s police operation, several shots were fired from someone within the encampment, Molotov-
style explosives were thrown at police, six RCMP vehicles were destroyed by fire, and several improvised
explosive devices were discovered and defused. These explosives contained shrapnel and had the potential to
seriously injure or kill people. There were no reported serious injuries to either police or people gathered in the
area. The previous day, on October 16, death threats were made by some of the protestors against members of
a private security firm at the compound being blocked.

“The weapons and explosives we seized show that this was no longer a peaceful protest and there was a serious
threat to public safety. We took the action necessary to address that threat,” says New Brunswick RCMP
Commanding Officer Assistant Commissioner Roger Brown. “Police officers demonstrated incredible
professionalism as they worked to resolve the situation. Some in the crowd threw rocks and bottles at them and
sprayed them with bear spray. Setting police cars on fire created a dangerous situation for everyone in the area,
and it was at that point that police were forced to physically confront some in the crowd who refused to obey
the law.”

Forty people were arrested. Nine people are expected to appear in court on October 18 to face a variety of
charges including pointing a firearm, mischief, assaulting a police officer, resisting arrest, obstruction of justice
and failing to abide by a court injunction. Thirty other people were released on police undertakings and
promises to appear in court at later dates. Our investigations continue and additional charges are expected.

2013-12-11
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At approximately 2:30 a.m. on October 18, an attempt was made to burn the Elsipogtog First Nation RCMP
office. Minor damage was sustained, and the Elsipogtog Fire Department was able to put out the fire. Thisis a
building owned by Elsipogtog First Nation.

“The RCMP respects the rights and traditions of aboriginal communities and we know that the criminal
behaviour of some individuals yesterday is not representative of the greater First Nations community,” says
A/Commr. Brown. “I met with the Elsipogtog Chief and Council last night and | was reassured to hear them say
they don’t condone violence and want peaceful discussions. We urge all those who want to demonstrate to do
so peacefully and lawfully and allow things to calm down."

The RCMP is asking anyone with information that can help identify those responsible for criminal acts to contact
the RCMP, or to provide information anonymously through Crime Stoppers at www.crimenb.ca or 1-800-222-
TIPS (8477).

2013-12-11
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Key messages:

o The RCMP respects the right and traditions of aboriginal communities and we know that the
criminal behaviour of some individuals yesterday is not representative of the greater First
Nations community. I met with the Elsipogtog Chief and Council yesterday and I was reassured
to hear them say they don’t condone violence and want peaceful discussions.

o The weapons and explosives we seized show that this was not a peaceful protest and there was a
serious threat to public safety. We took the action necessary to eliminate that threat.

e Our members demonstrated incredible professionalism as they worked to resolve the situation.
Some in the crowd threw rocks and bottles at them and sprayed them with bear spray. Setting
police cars on fire created a dangerous situation for all present and at that point our
members were forced to physically confront some in the crowd who refused to obey the law.

Messages clé :

® La GRC respecte les droits et les traditions des collectivités autochtones, et nous savons que les
gestes criminels posés hier par certaines personnes ne sont pas représentatifs de 1’ensemble de la
population autochtone. J’ai rencontré le chef et le conseil de bande de la Premiére Nation
d’Elsipogtog hier soir et ils m’ont assuré qu’ils sont contre la violence et qu’ils ne souhaitent que
poursuivre les discussions de fagon pacifique.

® Les armes et les explosifs saisis montrent qu’il ne s’agissait plus d’une manifestation pacifique et
que la manifestation représentait un danger grave pour la sécurité publique. Nous avons pris les
mesures nécessaires pour garantir la sécurité publique.

e Nos membres ont fait preuve d’un grand professionnalisme pendant qu’ils tentaient de résoudre la
situation. Certains manifestants leur ont tiré des roches et des bouteilles et les ont vaporisés de
chasse-ours. L’incendie des voitures de police a rendu la situation dangereuse pour toutes les
personnes présentes et c’est & ce moment que nos membres ont été forcés d’affronter certains
manifestants qui refusaient d’obéir a la loi.
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 12:10 PM
To: Vigneault, David; Diogo, Brigitte

Subject: First Nation Protestors in Rexton, NB Controlling Traffic
Importance: High

CBC is reporting that First Nations protesters have set up barrier cones along the centre of the highway into
Rexton, New Brunswick to control traffic, which is down to one lane. No police are on site at this time and there
are no reports of violence.

The NB Premier has indicated that he has no plans to meet with the Chief Aaron Sock of the Elsipogtog First
Nation.

In addition, many protesters arrested yesterday are to remain in jail over the weekend out of concern that they will
not abide by the injunction if released.

2013-12-11
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 7:50 AM
To: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP

Subject: Re: (232-13) Invitation: Teleconference - (Shale Gas Protest, Canada) on 18 Oct 2013 10:00 EDT /
Téléconférence - (Manifestations contre les gaz de schiste, Canada) le 18 octobre 2013 10h00 HAE

Yes, | will be participating. Thanks.

From: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 07:38 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP
Cc: Voogd, Gordon

Subject: FW: (232-13) Invitation: Teleconference - (Shale Gas Protest, Canada) on 18 Oct 2013 10:00 EDT /
Téléconférence - (Manifestations contre les gaz de schiste, Canada) le 18 octobre 2013 10h00 HAE

Good morning,
Gordon will you be participating on behalf of PCO?
Please advise.

Regards,

Crisis Management Cell / Cellule de gestion de crise
Security Operations / Opérations de la sécurité

i *i Government of Canada  Gouvernemant du Canada
Privy Council Office Bureau du Consuil privé

From: GOC-COG [mailto:

Sent: October-18-13 7:28 AM

To: Champoux, Martin; CSC - 100 NMC GOC COG; DND RJIOC; Fobes, Caroline; Gagnon, Doreen TBS; GOC-COG;
Mungall, Richard; NSCC-CNAS - PWGSC ; Ops Cen National Microbiology Laboratory Operations Centre; OpsCen
AAFC EOC; OpsCen AANDC EOC; OpsCen CBSA ; OpsCen CCG/Coast Guard; OpsCen CFIA EOC Ottawa; OpsCen
CIC (EOC) ; OpsCen CNSC EOC; OpsCen CSE - COPCC ; OpsCen CSIS CGOALERT; OpsCen DFATD; OpsCen DFO
EOC; OpsCen DND CANSOFCOM; OpsCen DND CJOC; OpsCen DND MSOC WEST; OpsCen DOJ EOC; OpsCen EC
CMC,; OpsCen EC NEEC; OpsCen ESDC ; OpsCen HC FNEP; OpsCen HP EOC ; OpsCen IC - ETOC (Telecom);
OpsCen MSOC East; OpsCen MSOC GL ; OpsCen NRCAN DEOC ; CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC -
Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP; Opscen PWGSC; OpsCen RCMP NOC; OpsCen TC CACO (Aviation Ops); OpsCen
TC Situation Centre ; Shared Services Canada ; Swift, Andrew; Thomson, David IC; Robinson, Nicholas;
McClymont, Donnalyn; Ballantyne, Meena

Cc: * GOC-S00 / COG-APQO; * GOC-Analysis / COG-Analyse

Subject: (232-13) Invitation: Teleconference - (Shale Gas Protest, Canada) on .18 Oct 2013 10:00 EDT /
Téléconférence - (Manifestations contre les gaz de schiste, Canada) le 18 octobre 2013 10h00 HAE

DISSEMINATION LEVEL: DL-1 Releasable to P/T EMOs, CI Partners and EM Community
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
your replies to xefore 09:00 EDT on 18 Oct 2013.

Coordinates are as follows:

Date: 18 Oct 2013

Time: 10:00 EDT

Phone number:

Toll-Free:

Conference Code: |

You do not need a PIN.

(Please mute your phone when not speaking during the teleconference.)

Vo dede dede dede s de e e e e deoke e dede e e e e e d e e de de de e de de e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ok e e e e e e e v e e e e e ok v e o ok o e e e e e e ek e e e e e de e e de de de ok

NIVEAU DE DIFFUSION : ND-1 Diffusion a 'OMU PT, aux partenaires des IE et aux groupes de
gestion des urgences

éalutations,

Dans la matinée du 17 octobre 2013, la GRC a servi une injonction contre les manifestants lors d'une
manifestation anti-gaz de schiste bloquant une route rurale prés de Rexton, NB. En raison de la
violence qui a eu lieu plus tard dans I'aprés-midi du 17 octobre, la GRC a arrété au moins 40
personnes pour diverses infractions. Par la suite, des partisans ont demandé des actions pacifiques de
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

Les centres d'opérations et les personnes qui regoivent le présent message sont priés de confirmer par
courriel qu’ils participeront a la téléconférence et de fournir le(s) nom(s) de la (des) personne(s) qui les
représenteront alors. Veuillez envoyer vos réponses a avant 09 h 00
HAE, le 18 octobre 2013.

Voici les coordonnées :
Date : 18 octobre 2013
Heure : 10 h 00 HAE

Téléphone
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

Sent: 2013-10-18 2:33 PM

To: _GOC Distribution List / Liste de distribution du COG
Subject: S§T232-13B - Shale Gas protest - Rexton, NB

Attachments: ST232-13B - Manifestation contre les gaz de schiste - Rexton, Nouveau-Brunswick.docx

NIVEAU DE DIFFUSION: ND - 1 Diffusion possible aux OMU P/T, partenaires IE et de la
communauté des MU

(English version previously sent)

Résumé

Un certain nombre de protestations et de manifestations sont prévues du 17 au 19 octobre 2013,
partout au Canada, en réaction a l'incident survenu le 17 octobre 2013 & Rexton (Nouveau-Brunswick).
Les organisateurs ont demandé que les actions demeurent pacifiques.

Vous trouverez en piéce jointe le document ST232-13B -~ Manifestation contre les gaz de schiste -
Rexton, Nouveau-Brunswick. Les renseignements ont été mis a jour le 18 octobre 2013, a 12h00
(HNE).

Rapport de situation distribué a : Personnes-ressources FPT

Les utilisateurs de PICO peuvent accéder aux mises a jour ici (si applicable): https://ocip-pico.hre-
ehr.gc.ca/FederalSummary/SitePages/FederalSummary.aspx

Government Operations Centre/ .
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel: |

2013-12-09
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 8:44 PM

To: Vigneault, David; Diogo, Brigitte

Subject: Fw: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First Nations across Canada

Further to the e-mail below, I have connected with Social and Comms on this file, and will
share the GOC report with them once received

————— Original Message -----

From: Paquet, Alain [mailto:Alain.Paquet@

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 07:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Paquet, Alain <Alain.Paquet@: »; House, Andrew <Andrew.House@ps-sp.gc.ca>;
Vigneault, David; Boisvert, Frederik <Frederik.Boisvert@ps-sp.gc.ca>; deleRue, Jean-
Christophe <Jean-Christophe.DeleRue@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Loiselle, Karine <Karine.Loiselle@ps-
sp.gc.ca>; Baulne, Lucie <Lucie.Baulne@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Clairmont, Lynda <Lynda.Clairmont@ps-
sp.gc.ca>; Johnson, Mark <Mark.Johnson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; MacDonald, Michael
<Michael.MacDonald@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Durand, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Durand@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Caron,
Vincent <Vincent.Caron@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Diogo, Brigitte; Duschner, Gabrielle
<gabrielle.duschner@ ; Paquet, Alain <Alain.Paquet@ *; House,
Andrew <Andrew.House@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Leclerc, Carole <Carole.lLeclerc@ps-sp.gc.ca>;
Vigneault, David; Boisvert, Frederik <Frederik.Boisvert@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Voogd, Gordon;
Tomlinson, Jamie <Jamie.Tomlinson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; deleRue, Jean-Christophe <Jean-
Christophe.DeLeRue@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Johnson, Mark <Mark.Johnson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Tupper, Shawn
<Shawn.Tupper@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Durand, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Durand@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Caron,
Vincent <Vincent.Caron@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Diogo, Brigitte; Duschner, Gabrielle
<gabrielle.duschner@

Cc: Coady, Therese <Therese.Coady@ >

Subject: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First Nations across
Canada

Further to our earlier notification (NT232-13 - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB) earlier
today, growing support of protesters by first nation communities and other groups across
the country is being reported. An "Idle No More" 1like movement of protests is reportedly
being planned starting tomorrow.

The GOC is preparing an update (Situation Report) to be released this evening and a
conference call with select partners tomorrow early in the day.

We will keep you informed through our Situation Reports as the situation unfolds.
Alain

Work: (613) 991-7078
Cell:

000030



Not
releveut

fo regeut

DISSEMINATION LEVEL: DL-1 Releasable to P/T EMOs, Cl Partners, and EM Community

(La version frangaise vous sera envoyée sous pli séparé)

Government Operations Centre (GOC)

Situation Report

incident Number: ST7232-13A
Incident: Shale Gas Protest — Rexton, NB
Date: Information valid as of 17 Oct 2013, 21:00 EDT

Description of current incident: On the morning of 17 Oct 2013, the RCMP served an
injunction on protesters at an anti-shale gas protest blocking a rural highway near Rexton, NB.
Due to violence which occurred later in the afternoon of 17 Oct, the RCMP arrested at least 40
people for various offences including firearms offences, uttering threats, intimidation, mischief,
and for refusing to abide by a court injunction. At least one shot was fired by someone other
than police. Molotov cocktails were thrown at police, and at ieast five RCMP vehicles were
destroyed by fire. In addition, the RCMP is also investigating suspected explosive devices at
the scene.

Media reports that a majority of the police left the scene of the protest at around 18:00 EDT.

Following these events, various supporters of the protest called for peaceful actions of solidarity
in support of the protesters at Rexton using social media sites like Twitter and Facebook.

In Listuguj, supporters blocked the Listuguj bridge on the QC/NB border. In ON, a section of
Highway 6 near Caledonia was closed on 17 Oct by supporters from Six Nations; open sources
report that Highway 6 was reopened at around 19:30 EDT.

There were reports of small demonstrations of support in New York City and Washington, D.C.
outside the Canadian missions. There are also reports of promises to gather and light sacred
fires in major cities like Montreal, Ottawa, Winnipeg and Edmonton tonight.

The creators of Idle No More in Lethbridge, AB, said via Twitter that they wasted no time in
getting a group together to march down the city’s main drag Thursday afternoon.

Events are planned for the West Coast tomorrow.
The following is a list of locations for events over the period of 17-19 Oct 2013:

17 Oct 2013:
- Montreal, QC, 20:00 EDT, at Cabot Square
- Oftawa, ON, 17:30 EDT, at Human Rights Monument, then march to Parliament Hill at
18:00 EDT
- Toronto, ON, 19:00 EDT, Native Centre, 16 Spadina Road

000031
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- Winnipeg, MB, 15:00 EDT, at Canadian Human Rights Museum
- Regina, SK, 20:00 EDT, at RCMP Barracks
- Lethbridge, AB, 17.00 EDT, Henderson Park

18 Oct 2013:
- Montreal, QC, 17,00 EDT, Cabot Square
- Eagle Lake First Nation, ON, 19:00 EDT, 1220 Ojibway Drive
- Sault Ste. Marie, ON, 12:00 EDT, at the teaching lodge at Shingwauk Kinoomaage
Gamig
- Kitchener-Waterloo, ON, 18:00 EDT
- Alderville First Nation, ON, 10:00 EDT, at Highway 45 in Alderville, ON
- Saskatoon, SK, 10:30 EDT, corner of College Drive and Wiggins Avenue
- Fort McMurray, AB, 16:00-19:00 EDT, at RCMP Station
- Edmonton, AB, 16:00 EDT
- Vancouver, BC, 18:30 EDT, at Vancouver Art Gallery
- Victoria, BC, 14:00 EDT, Centennial Square to Provincial Parliament

19 Oct 2013:
- Kitchener-Waterloo, ON, 17:00 EDT
- Nanaimo, BC, 17:00 EDT

Source(s) of reporting: Media/open source reporting, PS NB Regional Office, RCMP.

Current actions:

The GOC continues to monitor the situation closely and has established contact with partners
and PS Regional Offices in order to maintain cohesive information sharing.

Event management of the protests falls under the purview of local jurisdictions and local law
enforcement agencies, as appropriate.

Future actions: The GOC will be hosting a conference call with partners on Friday, 18 OCT
2013 to coordinate efforts and to assess impacts.

Assessment/Analysis: Other than the events at Rexton, NB, so far the calls are for peaceful
action. Most of the protest activity to date under the idle No More banner or related
environmental or First Nations issues activities have been peaceful.

Departments and Agencies with further information on this incident are asked to report to the
GOC.

Additional situation reports: Further situation reports will be issued as more information
becomes available.

Additional Products: A geomatics product will follow under separate cover.

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel:
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Voogd, Gordon

From: Voogd, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 3:20 PM

To: Bowlby, Mark

Subject: FW: NT232-13 - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB
For your information if not already received ...

From: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 3:17 PM

To: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP
Subject: FW: NT232-13 - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB

Good afternoon, as an FYl only.
Crisis Management Cell / Cellule de gestion de crise

Security Operations / Opérations de la sécurité

llqill Gavernment of Canada  Gouvernemant du Canada
Privy Council Office Buteau du Conseil privé

From: GOC-COG [mailto:

Sent: October-17-13 2:55 PM

To: _GOC Distribution List / Liste de distribution du COG
Subject: NT232-13 - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB

DISSEMINATION LEVEL.: DL-1 (P/T EMOs, Cl Partners and EM Community)
(La version frangaise vous sera envoyée sous pli séparé)

NOTIFICATION - INCIDENT NT232-13

Description of incident: According to media, at 07:45 EDT , on 17 Oct 2013, RCMP arrived at the
route 134 blockade outside of Rexton, NB. The RCMP was on site to serve an injunction to protesters.
The injunction, issued on 03 Oct, was granted to end the blockade of a SWN Resources company
compound where exploration equipment is stored. The blockade was set up on 30 Sep. At
approximately 09:45 EDT, RCMP reported that there was a brief standoff with some armed protestors,
the issue was resolved peacefully and that the situation was calm and under control.

Media reported that violence later resumed at approximately 12:00 EDT. As of 14:15 EDT, the RCMP
have arrested at least 40 people for various offences including firearms offences, uttering threats,
intimidation, mischief, and for refusing to abide by a court injunction on Route 134, in Rexton, NB. At
least one shot was fired by someone other than police, Molotov cocktails were thrown at police, and at
least five RCMP vehicles were destroyed by fire. Further, the RCMP is also investigating suspected
explosive devices at the scene.

Police remain at the scene to deal with a large gathering of protesters, and continue to monitor the
situation.

Current GOC actions: The GOC has established initial contact with PS RO NB.

Primary Departments/Agencies with further information on this incident are asked to inform the GOC of
any issues within their respective mandate.

2013-12-19
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Further products related to this event will not be issued unless there are significant changes to the
situation.

Notification provided to: F/P/T Contacts
OCIP users can access the latest update here (as applicable): https://ocip-pico.hre-
ehr.gc.ca/FederalSummary/SitePages/FederalSummary.aspx

Government Operations Centre/

Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Emaii/courriel;

2013-12-19
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McClymont, Donnalyn

Page 1 of 1

From: Robinson, Nicholas

Sent:  2013-10-17 10:30 PM

To: McClymont, Donnalyn

Subject: Re: ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB

s.21(1)(a)

From: McClymont, Donnalyn

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:28 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Robinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB

Yep! Thanks!

From: Robinson, Nicholas

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:19 PM

To: McClymont, Donnalyn

Subject: Fw: ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB

Did you receive this?

From: GOC-COG [mailto::

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:18 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: _GOC Distribution List / Liste de distribution du COG

Subject: ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB

DISSEMINATION LEVEL: DL-1 Releasable to P/T EMOs, Cl Partners and EM Community

(La version frangaise sera envoyée sous pli séparé.)

Executive Summary:

A number of First Nations protests or demonstrations in response to the 17 Oct 2013 incident in
Rexton, NB, are planned for 17-19 Oct 2013 across Canada. Organizers have called for peaceful

actions.

F‘Iease find attached ST232-13A — SHALE GAS PROTEST - REXTON, NB. Information valid as of 17

Oct 2013, 21:00 EDT.

Situation report provided to: F/P/T Contacts

OCIP users can access updates here (where applicable): https://ocip-pico.hre-

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

From: CMC - Crisis Management Celi - PCO, CGC - Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP

Sent: 2013-10-17 10:29 PM

To: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Celiule de gestion de crise - BCP

Subject: FW: Geomatics product - ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB // Produit de géomatique -

ST232-13A - Manifestation contre les gaz de schiste - Rexton, Nouveau-Brunswick
Attachments: Geomatics_- FN_Protests_2013-10-17.pdf
FYI

Follow up
Crisis Management Cell / Cellule de gestion de crise

Security Operations / Opérations de la sécurité

l*' umme!mm anﬂ mmpmﬂl 1] x.gnm
i Privy Council Office Bursau du Conseil privé

From: GOC-COG [mailto:

Sent: October-17-13 10:22 PM

To: _GOC Distribution List / Liste de distribution du COG }

Subject: Geomatics product - ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB // Produit de géomatique - ST232-
13A - Manifestation contre les gaz de schiste - Rexton, Nouveau-Brunswick

DISSEMINATION LEVEL: DL-1 Releasable to P/T EMOs, Cl Partners, and EM Community
Geomatics Product - ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB
Provided to: F/P/T Contacts

Fekdedkk

NIVEAU DE DIFFUSION: ND - 1 Diffusion possible a l'intention des OMU P/T, partenaires IE et
de la communauté des MU

Produit de géomatique — ST232-13A - Manifestation contre le gaz de schiste - Rexton, Nouveau-
Brunswick

Produit de géomatique fourni a : Personnes-ressources FPT
Government Operations Centre/

Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel: ¢

2013-12-09
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McClymont, Donnalyn
From: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Celiule de gestion de crise - BCP
Sent: 2013-10-17 10:28 PM
To: CMC - Crisis Management Cell - PCO, CGC - Cellule de gestion de crise - BCP
Subject: FW: ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB
Attachments: ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB.docx
FYi
Follow up

Crisis Management Cell / Cellule de gestion de crise
Security Operations / Opérations de la sécurité

'*' ummmam O Lanaga BGUvernement au W“WB
Privy Coungil Office Bureau du Consail privé

From: GOC-COG [mailto:

Sent: October-17-13 10:18 PM

To: _GOC Distribution List / Liste de distribution du COG

Subject: ST232-13A - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB

DISSEMINATION LEVEL: DL-1 Releasable to P/T EMOs, ClI Partners and EM Community

.(La version frangaise sera envoyée sous pli séparé.)

~ Executive Summary:

A number of First Nations protests or demonstrations in response to the 17 Oct 2013 incident in
Rexton, NB, are planned for 17-19 Oct 2013 across Canada. Organizers have called for peaceful
actions.

Please find attached ST232-13A — SHALE GAS PROTEST - REXTON, NB. Information valid as of 17
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

From: Paquet, Alain [Alain.Paquet@

Sent: 2013-10-17 9:36 PM

To: GOC-COG

Cc: ) McClymont, Donnalyn

Subject: Re: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First Nations across Canada

Please add Donnalyn McClymont (cc on this email) to future STs on the NB protest.

Merci

Alain Paquet
Work: (613) 991-7078
Cell: |

> On Oct 17, 2013, at 9:33 PM, "McClymont, Dennalyn" <Donnalyn.McClymont@pco-becp.gc.ca>
wrote:
>

> Many thanks

>

> m———— Original Message -=----

> From: Diogo, Brigitte

> Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 09:32 PM

> To: 'Alain.Paguet@: " <Alain.Paquet@:

> Cc: McClymont, Donnalyn

> Subject: Re: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from
> First Nations across Canada

>

> Thanks Alain. Would appreciate it if you could add my colleague Donnalyn McClymont on
future emails about this situation.

>

> Merci.

>

A

————— Original Message —-=-—-~-

From: Paquet, Alain [mailto:Alain.Paquet@

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 07:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Paquet, Alain <Alain.Paquetd : House, Andrew
<Andrew.House@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Vigneault, David; Boisvert, Frederik
<Frederik.Boisvert@ps-sp.gc.ca>; deleRue, Jean-Christophe
<Jean-Christophe.DeleRuelps-sp.gc.ca>; Loiselle, Karine
<Karine.Loiselle@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Baulne, Lucie
<Lucie.Baulne@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Clairmont, Lynda
<Lynda.Clairmont@ps~sp.gc.ca>; Johnson, Mark
<Mark.Johnson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; MacDonald, Michael
<Michael.MacDonald@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Durand, Stéphanie
<Stephanie.Durand@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Caron, Vincent
<Vincent.Caron@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Dicgo, Brigitte; Duschner, Gabrielle
<gabrielle.duschner@ ; Paquet, Alain

<Alain.Paquet@ House, Andrew <Andrew.House@ps-sp.gc.ca>;
Leclerc, Carole <Carole.Leclerc@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Vigneault, David;
Boisvert, Frederik <Frederik.Boisvert@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Voogd, Gordon;
Tomlinson, Jamie <Jamie.Tomlinson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; deleRue,
Jean-Christophe <Jean-Christophe.DelLeRuel@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Johnson, Mark
<Mark.Johnson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Tupper, Shawn <Shawn.Tupper@ps-sp.gc.ca>;
Durand, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Durand@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Caron, Vincent
<Vincent.Caron@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Diogo, Brigitte; Duschner, Gabrielle
<gabrielle.duschner@

Cc: Coady, Therese <Therese.Coady( >

Subject: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First
Nations across Canada

Further to our earlier notification (NT232-13 - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB) earlier
oday, growing support of protesters by first nation communities and other groups across

1
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the country is being reported. An "Idle No More" like m&Vement' of protests’ 1s'' repdrtedly
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

vV VYV
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McClymont, Donnalyn s.16(2)

From: Robinson, Nicholas

Sent: 2013-10-17 9:35 PM

To: ] McClymont, Donnalyn

Subjeqt: Re: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First Nations across Canada

————— Original Message —---—- =21000)

From: McClymont, Donnalyn

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 09:33 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Robinson, Nicholas

gzggzct: Fw: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First Nations across
a

s.21(1)(b)

————— Original Message ~—----

From: Diogo, Brigitte

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 09:32 PM

To: 'Alain.Paquet@. <Alain.Paquet

Cc: McClymont, Donnalyn

gubjgct: Re: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First Nations across
anada

Thanks Alain. Would appreciate it if you could add my colleague Donnalyn McClymont on
future emails about this situation.

Merci.

————— Original Message ——~-=--

From: Paquet, Alain [mailto:Alain.Paquet¢

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 07:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Paquet, Alain <Alain.Paquet@ ; House, Andrew <Andrew.House@ps-sp.gc.ca>;
Vigneault, David; Boisvert, Frederik <Frederik.Boisvert@ps-sp.gc.ca>; deleRue, Jean-
Christophe <Jean-Christophe.DeLeRue@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Loiselle, Karine <Karine.Loisellelps-
sp.gc.ca>; Baulne, Lucie <Lucie.Baulne@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Clairmont, Lynda <Lynda.Clairmont@ps-
sp.gc.ca>; Johnson, Mark <Mark.Johnson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; MacDonald, Michael
<Michael.MacDonald@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Durand, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Durand@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Caron,
Vincent <Vincent.Caron@ps—sp.gcica>; Diogo, Brigitte; Duschner, Gabrielle
<gabrielle.duschner@ Paquet, Alain <Alain.Paquet@p 2o onoooo2o>; House,
Andrew <Andrew.House@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Leclerc, Carole <Carole.leclerc@ps-sp.gc.ca>;
Vigneault, David; Boisvert, Frederik <Frederik.Bolsvert@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Voogd, Gordon;
Tomlinson, Jamie <Jamie.Tomlinson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; deleRue, Jean-Christophe <Jean-
Christophe.DeleRue@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Johnson, Mark <Mark.Johnson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Tupper, Shawn
<Shawn.Tupper@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Durand, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Durand@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Caron,
Vincent <Vincent.Caron@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Diogo, Brigitte; Duschner, Gabrielle
<gabrielle.duschner@

Cc: Coady, Therese <Therese.Coady! >

Subject: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First Nations across
Canada

Further to our earlier notification (NT232-13 - Shale Gas Protest — Rexton, NB) earlier
today, growing support of protesters by first nation communities and other groups across
the country is being reported. An "Idle No More" like movement of protests is reportedly

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

Sent: 2013-10-17 9:24 PM

To: ) McClymont, Donnalyn

Subject: Fw: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First Nations across Canada
FYI.

————— Original Message -----

From: Paquet, Alain [mailto:Alain.Paquet@

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 09:22 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Robinson, Nicholas .

iubjgct: Re: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First Nations across
anada

Will do.... We'll be sending our next update within the hour

Alain Paquet
Work: (613) 991-7078
Cell:

> On Oct 17, 2013, at 9:19 PM, "Robinson, Nicholas" <Nicholas.Robinson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
wrote:

>

> Alain,

>

> Gordon forwarded me this message. I am hoping that you could send any further reports/
updates on this issue to me as well as I have been asked to track this in PCO social
policy.

>

> Many thanks
> Nicholas.

>

¥ mmm—— Original Message -----

> From: Voogd, Gordon

> Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 08:37 PM Eastern Standard Time

> To: Robinson, Nicholas

> Cc: Howard, Andrea

> Subject: Fw: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from
> First Nations across Canada

>

> For your information ... I'll flip the GOC report as soon as it arrives
>

>

Pt Original Message —-—---

> From: Paquet, Alain [mailto:Alain.Paquet@ _ )

> Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 07:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

> To: Paquet, Alain <Alain.Paquet@ ; House, Andrew

> <Andrew.House@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Vigneault, David; Boisvert, Frederik

> <Frederik.Boisvert@ps-sp.gc.ca>; deleRue, Jean-Christophe

> <Jean-Christophe.DelLeRuefps~sp.gc.ca>; Loiselle, Karine

> <Karine.lLoiselle@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Baulne, Lucie

> <Lucie.Baulne@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Clairmont, Lynda

> <Lynda.Clairmont@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Johnson, Mark

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

> <gabrielle.duschner@( ; Paquet, Alain

> <Alain.Paquet@ House, Andrew <Andrew.House@ps-sp.gc.ca>;
> Leclerc, Carole <Carole.Leclerc@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Vigneault, David;

1
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Boisvert, Frederik <Frederik.Boisvert@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Vodgd,dGordon);

Tomlinson, Jamie <Jamie.Tomlinson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; deleRue,
Jean-Christophe <Jean-Christophe.DelLeRue@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Johnson, Mark
<Mark.Johnson@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Tupper, Shawn <Shawn.Tupper@ps-sp.gc.ca>;
Durand, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Durand@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Caron, Vincent
<Vincent.Caron@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Diogo, Brigitte; Duschner, Gabrielle
<gabrielle.duschnert _

Cc: Coady, Therese <Therese.Coadyt i

Subject: Protests in NB and growing support being reported from First
Nations across Canada '

Further to our earlier notification (NT232-13 - Shale Gas Protest - Rexton, NB)
today,

being planned starting tomorrow.

>

> The GOC is preparing an update (Situation Report) to be released this evening and a

conference call with select partners tomorrow early in the day.

VVVVYVYV

We will keep you informed through our Situation Reports as the situation unfolds.
Alain

Work: (613) 991-7078

Cell:

earlier
growing support of protesters by first nation communities and other groups across

the country is being reported. An "Idle No More" like movement of protests 1s reportedly
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McClymont, Donnalyn

From: Ballantyne, Meena

Sent: 2013-10-17 7:35 PM

To: Fox, Christiane; McClymont, Donnalyn

Cc: © McCowan, lan

Subject: Re: Six Nations blocks southern Ont. highway in solidarity with N.B. protesters
Thanks.

————— Original Message --—---

From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 07:19 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: McClymont, Donnalyn; Ballantyne, Meena

Cc: McCowan, Ian

Subject: FW: Six Nations blocks southern Ont. highway in solidarity with N.B. protesters

FYI:
Six Nations blocks southern Ont. highway in solidarity with N.B.
protesters

CALEDONIA, Ont. _ Ontario Provincial Police say First Nations protesters have shut down
Highway 6 in southern Ontario between the communities of Hagersville and Caledonia.

Const. Mark Foster says the the protest blockade involves 30 to 40 people.
A local news agency, Turtle Island News, says people from Six Nations shut down the road
in solidarity with First Nations protesters arrested Thursday during a demonstration

against shale gas exploration in eastern New Brunswick.

Foster says the protesters are walking on the highway and blocked motorists during the
evening rush, but adds the protest has been peaceful.

Foster says a liaison team is talking with the protesters in an effort to get the road
reopened.
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McClymont, Donnalyn

From: Diogo, Brigitte
Sent:  2013-06-28 4:26 PM

To: McClymont, Donnalyn v
Cc: Vigneault, David s.21(1)(b)
Subject:

Hello Donnalyn,

Thank you.

Brigitte Diogo :
Director of Operations | Directeur des opérations
Security and Intelligence | Sécurité et Renseignement
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil Privé
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A3

bdiogo@bnet.pco-bep.ge.ca
Telephone | Téléphone 613-948-6504

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-957-5277
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

2013-12-09
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